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Service Request Details

Claim
S9M028Y5

Reference
None &*

Loss Date
December 2, 2019

Report Date
Dec 3, 2019 12:00:00 AM

Request Date
December 10, 2019

Due Date
December 17, 2019

Vendor Name

LKK AUTO CONSULTANTS PTE LTD (OD)

Type of Loss
Own Damage

Services
Investigation

Actions

Next Step

Agree to perform service

Vehicle Information

CONSIHTANTE DT
INSULTANTS PTE

Menu



LKK AUTO CONSULTANTS PTE LTD (OD) ~ Menu

IViake
SUZUKI

Model
SWIFT 1.6 SPORTS

Service Address

Primary Contact/Insured

SAE PANG YAN SHUO

BLK 343 CLEMENTI AVE 5, #12-194, 120343, Singapore
87509936

yanshuozoro@gmail.com

Claim Handler

LOH Cynthia
6568804843
cynthia.loh@axa.com.sg

Additional Instructions
Potential repudiation case due to modification

Invoices History Documents Assessment Metrics Notes




NIKAM Santosh Pandurang

From: Selamatshahh Zainal <Selamatshahh.Zainal@ethozgroup.com>
Sent: Thursday, December 05, 2019 4:15 PM

To: SG AXA Insurance SM AXA SGP - Motor Survey

Cc: Rakeswaran Anand

Subject: [EXTERNAL] Request OD Claim Survey for SJZ4321S
Attachments: 2_20191205155502.pdf

Importance: High

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Categories: Santosh

Dear Motor Claims,

Please assist to make arrangement for OD claim SJZ4321S at Ethoz Bukit Batok.
*not able to locate claim in AXA portal.

Warmest regards,

Selamatshahh Zainal
Senior Executive
Motor Claims Operations

ETHOZ

ETHOZ GROUP LTD

30 Bukit Batok Crescent Singapore 658075

HP: 9624 8656 | DID: 6654 7519 | Fax: 6654 7542
Website: www.ethozgroup.com
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Disclaimer: This message may contain confidential information intended only for the use of the addressee
named above. If you are not the intended recipient of this message you are hereby notified that any use,
dissemination, distribution or reproduction of this message is prohibited. If you received this message by
mistake, please notify the sender by reply email immediately. Please conduct your own virus checks before
opening any attachment as ETHOZ Group does not guarantee the integrity of this email or attached files has
been maintained nor this communication is free of viruses, interceptions or interference. Any views
expressed in this message are those of the individual sender and may not necessarily reflect the views of
ETHOZ Group. ETHOZ Group shall not be responsible nor liable for the improper and incomplete
transmission of the information contained in this communication nor for any delay in its receipt or damage
to your system.




